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Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, 
PO BOX 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate,  
Co.Wexford,  
Y35 W821 

 
31.03.20 

 
 

RE:  Advanced Environmental Solutions (IRL) Ltd, Cappincur Industrial Estate, Cappincur, 
Tullamore, Co. Offaly.  

Request to extend the Licence Review Period 
 
 

To Whom It May Concern,  

In response to the LACT00004680 issued on the 13th February 2020 under Reg 14(2) of the EPA (Industrial 
Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, the request for the extension for approval is granted for 
Advanced Environmental Solutions (IRL) Ltd, Cappincur Industrial Estate, Cappincur, Tullamore, Co.Offaly.  

 

Kind Regards,  

Mary Bannon 

Mary Bannon 

Environmental Officer 
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